



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name GOSS - MILTON S.

Service Number

145-71-83

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION NEW ORLEANS LA.

Date

7-9-17

Age at Entrance

31 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

Home Address

41 WEST ISABEL ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

H

County

--

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 8TH NAVAL

DISTRICT NEW ORLEANS LA

7-10-17

12-22-17

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

166

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 12-22-17

Date

~~XXXX~~ DISCHARGED 12-22-17

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ HEADQUARTERS 8TH NAVAL DISTRICT
NEW ORLEANS LA.

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

HLG-AM.

Name. 6035, Milton Snow
Birth (date) 26 Feb. 1886.
(place) Wheatland, North Dakota.
Enrolled at 7-9-17:
Appointed from Minnesota.
Permanent Address 41 W. Isabel St.,
St. Paul, Minn.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

12-22-17: Gunner (R) Prov.

Present Rank

Gunner(R)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

12-22-17: 50 duty Office Communication,
Supt., 81st Naval District.
2-6-18: Det. 8th Naval District, to
Det. Gulfport, Miss. as Naval
Radio Inspector & Sealing
Officer.

Inactive Duty 9-8-19: 8th Naval District.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name GOSS - THURE EDMOND

Service Number

184-92-57

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 6-22-17

Enrolled

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Home Address 221 1/2 DEVONSHIRE ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

H

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS DULUTH

MINN.

USS ISLA DE LUZON

6-25-17

4-8-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

481

4-8-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS

26

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~ 8-16-19

Place

inactive Duty

HEADQUARTERS

9-10-11TH NAVAL
DISTRICTS GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS

Name GOSSELIN- ARTHUR LOUIS

Service Number 161-43-48

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS, MINN. 4-19-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 11 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 510 1ST AVE. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

H County

X A

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-19-18

5-16-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

73

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

5-16-18

5-24-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

123

USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

5-24-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge

12-24-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Place ~~XXXX~~ Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Rating at Discharge

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Name

GOSSELIN- HENRY DEWEY

Service Number

161-43-62

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-29-17

~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 9 MO.

Rate

APPRENTIC E SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address

XXX

Town

OSLO

State

MINN.

H

County XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

5-29-17

7-14-17

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

46

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP AT
PORTSMOUTH N.H.

7-14-17

9-21-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

117

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-16-18

8-7-18

NAVAL DETENTION CAMP
DEER ISLAND MASS.

8-7-18

8-16-18

Remarks: NAVAL PRISON AT
PORTSMOUTH N.H.

6-16-18 11-11-18

Date

Discharge

8-11-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~NAVAL PRISON AT
PORTSMOUTH N.H.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name

GOSSEN- FELIX

Service Number

161-43-82

XXXX at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

6-18-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 9 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

XX

Town

MINNEOTA

State

MINNESOTA

H

County

XX

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

8-30-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

146

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-30-18

9-5-18

NAVAL BASE NO-25
CORFU GREECE

9-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXXX

9-20-19

SEAMAN

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name GOSSLIN- CHARLES ALBERT

Service Number

161-42-65

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXX

Date

9-17-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX.

Home Address XXX

Town

OSSEO

H

County

XX

State

MINNESOTA

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-17-17

4-10-18

APPRENTICE

USS NORTH CAROLINA

4-10-18

6-10-18

SEAMAN

45

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

273

NEW YORK N.Y.

6-10-18

9-12-18

SEAMAN

102

USS LAKE ELSINORE

9-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

10-7-19

Place In City

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name GOTBERG- PAUL ROBERT

Service Number 161-43-01

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS, MINN 12-14-17Age at Entrance 24 YRS 6 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 3837 NICOLET AVE. Town MINNEAPOLIS State MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-14-17

4-25-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

49

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

4-25-18

5-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

181

USS MUNAIRE

5-11-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place In ~~XXX~~ Duty

4-22-19

USS MUNAIRE AT NEW YORK N.Y.

YEOMAN 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name GOTHE- OSCAR EDWIN

Service Number

161-43-55

~~XXXX~~

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

6-1-18

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance

22 YRS 9 MO.

Rate

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

U. ~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

655 CASE ST.

Town

ST PAUL

H

County XX

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-4-18

8-26-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

163

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

8-26-18

10-7-18

USS MALLORY

10-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-26-18

Place

Inactive Duty

USS MALLORY

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name GOTTLIEB - HARRY

Service Number

161-53-45

XXXX

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-25-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

U. XXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1300 -8TH STREET SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

H

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

2-25-18

4-30-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-R

192

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-30-18

9-6-18

ELECTRICIAN
3 CLASS-R

67

RECEIVING BARRACKS

NEW LONDON CONN.

9-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXX 2-7-19

ELECTRICIAN

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING BARRACKS NEW LONDON CONN.

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS-RADIO

Name **GOTTLIEB - MORRIS**Service Number **161-53-74**~~XXXX~~

Enlisted

Enrolled

Date **7-8-18**Age at Entrance **29 YRS. 5 MOS.**Rate **LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS COOK**~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address **1103 KNOX AVE. NORTH**

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.**H**

Served at

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING**SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN****7-15-18****11-11-18****LANDSMAN FOR
SHIPS COOK****116****SHIPS COOK
3 CLASS****10**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **12-17-18**

Place

Inactive Duty

**DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Rating at Discharge **SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS**

Name GOTTERY - CLARENCE W. Service Number 155-92-12
 Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION PINE CITY MINN. Date 3-9-17
 Age at Entrance 19 YRS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address -- County -- Town PINE CITY
 H State MINN. U. S. N. R. F.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL
 DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA
 PA.
 USS MASSACHUSETTS

4-6-17

6-16-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

158

6-16-17

9-11-17

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-11-17
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS MASSACHUSETTS AT PHILADELPHIA Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 PA.

Name GOUGH - GEORGE ROBERT

Service Number

161-46-74

XXXX

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 3-11-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

U. XXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

407 FREMONT AVE. NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

H

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

3-11-18

6-27-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-R

245

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

6-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Dis XXXXX

3-3-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY
PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN

3 CLASS-RADIO

Name GOUGH - GERALD

Service Number 161-46-76

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-7-17

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

2307 -11TH AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-7-17

7-21-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

55

RECEIVING SHIP AT

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

314

NEW YORK N.Y.

7-21-18

7-26-18

USS LEVIATHAN

7-26-18

10-22-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

10-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-7-19

Place In Discharge
XXXXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GOULD - CHARLES CULVER

Service Number

184-92-58

Enrolled
XXXX

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

11-2-17

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2

CLASS

Home Address 725 EAST 14TH ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

11-2-17

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

272

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE-
GENERAL

102

Remarks:

Date

Dis XXXX

2-27-19

Place

Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

Name GOULD - CLIFTON JOHN

Service Number

161-47-83

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-29-18

XXXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX.

Home Address BOX 484

Town

CANNON FALLS

State

MINN.

H

Served at

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-29-18

6-23-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

64

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

6-23-18

7-13-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

102

USS GREAT NORTHERN

7-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-4-19

Place

Involvement

NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Name GOULD - GEORGE CASPER

Service Number 161-48-64

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN

U. XXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town GLENCOE

H

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-20-17 8-14-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MUSICIAN

110

RECEIVING SHIP AT

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-14-18 11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

224

Remarks:

Date DXXXXX 2-19-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Name GOULD - WALTER A.

Service Number 161--51--92

XXXX

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-28-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address BOX NO. 26

Town ELK RIVER

H

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

2-28-18

4-27-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-R

224

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-27-18

10-11-18

ELECTRICIAN
3 CLASS-R

32

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

10-11-18

10-22-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-22-18

10-26-18

US NAVAL BASE CARDIFF

WALES

10-26-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge XXXX 8-7-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.STOREKEEPER
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name

Hand
GOLDBERG - WILLIAM LOUIS

Service Number

161-16-86

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL.

Date

6-28-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

624 EAST 17TH ST.

County

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

U.S. N. R. F.

U. S. N. R. F.

H

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-30-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

136

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-16-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES
ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GOULET - DOLPHIN LOUIS

Service Number

161-48-18

Enlisted

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date

6-12-17

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. E. XXXX

Home Address --

Town

ARGYLE

State

MINN.

H

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

6-12-17

8-9-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

142

USS WYOMING

8-9-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

242

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-16-19

Place

In Active Duty

XXXXX USS WYOMING AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name GOVE HERBERT JOHN JOSEPH

Service Number 155-88-44

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. Date 8/9/17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 7 MOS Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Home Address 1878 CARROLL AVE. Town ST. PAUL

H County -- State MINN.

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-9-17

10-23-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

75

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place ~~XXXXXX~~10-23-17 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name GOW ALEXANDER JAMES

Service Number 16 1-51-38

~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-7-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 3 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2327 EAST 2ND ST.

Town

DULUTH

H

State

MINN.

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-7-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

269

SEAMAN

314

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 6-18-19

Date

Discharge

4-5-20 USS ESSEX DULUTH MINN.

SEAMAN

Place

XXXXXXXX

Rating at Discharge

Name GOW HALE JAMES

Service Number 161-51-40

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

7-6-18

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 11 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR

QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

464 SUPERIOR ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

H

County

--

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S.C.

7-6-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

41

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE
AVIATION

87

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXXX~~ 12-7-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Inactive Duty

CHARLESTON S.C.

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS

Rating at Discharge MATE AVIATION

Name GOWEN EARL ARWAN

Service Number 161-49-64

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-22-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 1 MO

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date

Home Address ROUTE 1

Town MARIETTA

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

H

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-23-18

6-17-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

173

DELPHIA PA.

6-17-18

6-28-18

NAVAL AIR STATION QUEEN-

STOWN IRELAND

6-28-18

7-26-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

WHIDDY ISLAND IRELAND

7-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 3-24-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
Place Inactive Duty PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name

GOWIN - GEORGE CLIFFORD

Service Number

161-50-10

Enlisted

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-20-17

Age at Entrance

XXX

21 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXXX

Home Address

Town

SANBORN

State

MINN.

C

Served at

County

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-20-17

4-26-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

61

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

4-26-17

7-6-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

315

USS NEBRASKA

7-6-17

7-22-17

SEAMAN

184

USS SOLACE

7-22-17

7-23-17

GUNNERS MATE 3

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK
VA.

7-23-17

8-14-17

CLASS

10

USS NEBRASKA

8-14-17

9-21-17

Remarks:

OVER

Date

Discharge

7-28-19

Place

XXXXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS

Date of Discharge

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

9-21-17 11-30-17

SS MUNPLACE

11-30-17 8-30-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

8-30-18 11-11-18

Name GRABARKIEWICZ - GEORGE ALEXANDER

Service Number 161-49-77

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

Home Address

--

County

H

Served at

--

From

To

Town

OWATONNA

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

3-31-18

4-20-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-R

176

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-20-18

8-23-18

ELECTRICIAN
3 CLASS-R

81

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
NEW YORK N.Y.

8-23-18

8-30-18

USS WAKULLA

8-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 4-18-19

Place Inactive Duty USS WAKULLA

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS
RADIO

Name GRABARKIEWICZ KAZMER PHILIP

Service Number 161-49-79

Enlisted

XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

7-14-13

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 4 MO.

Rate

COAL PASSER

U. S. N.
U. S. N. N. N. N.

Home Address

--

Town

OWATONNA

ii

County

--

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS QUIROS

4-6-17 8-16-17

OILER

366

USS MONOCACY

8-16-17 9-3-17

BOILERMAKER

102

USS BROOKLYN

9-3-17 10-13-17

RECEIVING SHIP

CAVITE P.I.

10-13-17 10-15-17

RECEIVING SHIP SAN

FRANCISCO CAL.

10-15-17 11-19-17

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge

Place

XXXXXX

11-6-19 RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA. BOILERMAKER

Rating at Discharge

DISCHARGED 11-19-17 RECEIVING SHIP SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

ENLISTED 3-15-18

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

3-15-18

4-1-18

USS POLLUX

4-1-18

4-24-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

4-24-18

5-6-18

USS PASTORES

5-6-18

11-11-18

Name GRABEN WALTER GEORGE

Service Number 161-49-97

EXXXXX

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-18-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 3 MO.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

XXXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1517- SPRUCE PLACE

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-22-18

11-6-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

11-6-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

1 CLASS

177

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX

2-16-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name GRABOW - GEORGE GRASSEE

Service Number

161-51-01

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-5-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

3721 BLAISDELL AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

H

County

-

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-5-17

7-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

119

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

303

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-18-17

10-19-17

SHIPS FITTER

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

2 CLASS

92

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

10-19-17

12-31-17

SHIPS FITTER

RECEIVING SHIP AT

1 CLASS

41

BOSTON MASS.

12-31-17

3-2-18

NAVAL BARRACKS BASE 6

QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

3-2-18

4-8-18

USS ALLEN

4-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-5-19

Place

In ~~XXXXXX~~NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Rating at Discharge SHIPS FITTER
1 CLASS

Name GRABOW - KARL FREDERICK

Service Number 161-51-07

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~

at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-6-18

Age at Entrance

25 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

YEOMAN 3RD CLASS

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1406 IRVING AVE. NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-27-18

8-27-18

YEOMAN 3RD CLASS

128

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW

YORK N.Y.

8-27-18

9-19-18

USS EDITH

9-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

6-6-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY DEMOBILIZATION STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 1ST CLASS

Name GRADBERG - ENOCH WALFORD

Service Number 161-52-27

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-7-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXF.

Home Address --

Town

DUNNELL

State

MINN.

H

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-7-17

10-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

117

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

1-17-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

242

USS CAROLA

1-17-18

6-12-18

SHIPS COOK

3 CLASS

75

USS LONG BEACH

6-12-18

11-11-18

SHIPS COOK

2 CLASS

119

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-11-19

Place Inactive Navy RECRUITING STATION AT

Rating at Discharge SHIPS COOK
2 CLASS

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Name GRADBERG - ESKIL NICKOLAUS

Service Number 161-52-29

Enlisted

En~~XXXX~~at RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IOWA. Date 5-25-16

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

SHIPWRIGHT FOR CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town

DUNNELL

State

MINN.

H

Served at

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS DELAWARE

4-6-17

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS

56

CARPENTERS MATE
1 CLASS

528

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-22-20

CHIEF CARPENTERS MATE

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ City USS DELAWARE AT HAMPTON ROADS VA. Rating at Discharge

Name

GRADEN - HAROLD

Service Number

161-53-15

Enrolled

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

6-6-18

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Town

TWO HARBORS
MINN.

State

~~XXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

County --

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-6-18

11-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

117

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.

11-5-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE-
AVIATION

41

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~ 12-31-18

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP CHARLESTON S.C.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR

QUARTERMASTER-
AVIATION

Name GRAEBER - CLARENCE GEORGE

Service Number

161-58-71

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION AT MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-26-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 735 BLUE EARTH ST.

Town MANKATO
State MINN.

H

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

2-26-18

4-27-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-R

258

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 4-24-19

Place Inactive Duty

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE
MASS.

LANDSMAN FOR

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

Name GRAHAM - GEORGE JACOB

Service Number 161-57-28

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date 4-13-17

Enrolled Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 615 BEMIDJI AVE.

Town BEMIDJI

State MINN.

H

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-13-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

232

SEAMAN

212

GUNNERS MATE

3 CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-12-20

Place In XXXXXX USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

GUNNERS MATE
Rating at Discharge 3 CLASS

Name GRAHAM - ROBERT LEWIS

Service Number 161--59-53

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-8-18

XXXX

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. XXXX F.

Home Address --

Town

SHERBURN

State

MINN.

H

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-8-18

8-14-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

113

RECEIVING SHIP AT

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

163

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

12-17-18

Place in XXXXX

RECEIVING SHIP AT GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Name GRAHLMAN - FLOYD MONROE

Service Number 161-60-52

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-29-18 AVIATIONEnrolled
Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE-

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town WINDOM

H

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-3-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE-A

135

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 3-4-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SAN DIEGO CAL. Rating at Discharge

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS-
AVIATION

Name GRAMLING - DAVID CLARENCE

Service Number 161-60-80

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-27-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION ~~XXXX~~ U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2612 -15TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

H

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

4-27-18

6-28-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER-A

35

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-28-18

7-16-18

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS-A

163

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-16-18

8-27-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

8-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-13-19Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY
PARK N.Y.Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS-AVIATION

Name GRAMS - STANLEY

Service Number

161-63-13

Enlisted

Ex XXXX

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

3-6-18

U. S. N.

U XXXXX.

Age at Entrance

29 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

109 WEST 7TH ST.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

H

Served at

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-6-18

8-7-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

250

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

8-7-18

8-20-18

USS CINCINNATI

8-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

1-10-19

Place

In XXXXX

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name **GRANDELL - EDWIN ELMER**Service Number **161-63-90**Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **12-29-16**Age at Entrance **19 YRS. 1 MO.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
~~XXXXX~~Home Address **310 -14TH AVE. EAST**Town **DULUTH**
State **MINN.****H**County **--**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.
USS CONNECTICUT

4-6-17

5-26-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

421

5-26-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge **11-7-19**Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXXX~~ **USS CONNECTICUT AT PHILADELPHIA**Rating at Discharge **QUARTERMASTER
3 CLASS-GENERAL**

PA.

Name GRANDSKOLD - GEORGE CARL

Service Number

161-62-92

Enrolled

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

6-3-18

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

UXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

Town

DETROIT

State

MINN.

H

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PUGET SOUND WASH.

6-3-18

10-30-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

USS WEST WADAKET

10-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

DisXXXX

9-20-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

MINN.

Name GRANNING - CARL

Service Number 161-61-71

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-21-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2347 UPTON AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN

H

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-26-18

7-28-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-R

174

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

7-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-31-19

Place Inactive Duty HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

Name	Grannis, Lawrence Charles	Duty Assignments	
Date of Birth	Mar 6, 1898		Under instruction at Naval
Place of Birth	Duluth, Minn.		Academy, Annapolis, Md.
Appointed from	Minnesota		7/31/17-5/12/21
Home Address	4729 McCulloch St., Duluth, Minn.		
Date of Appointment	July 31, 1917	Final Disposition	Now in service.
Rank on Appointment	Midshipman		
Promotions			
	Midshipman	7/31/17	
	Ensign (Permanent)	6/3/21	

Name GRANOSKI - CLARENCE GEORGE

Service Number

161-61-83

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-1-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. XXXXX

Home Address --

Town

BROWNSVALLEY

State

MINN.

H

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

8-1-17

8-24-17

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

153

USS SEATTLE

8-24-17

9-22-17

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

212

USS SAN DIEGO

9-22-17

8-23-18

1ST MUSICIAN

102

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

8-23-18

9-10-18

USS SOUTHERY

9-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-5-19

Place

Ina XXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge 1ST MUSICIAN

Name GRANQUIST - EDWIN JOHN

Service Number 161-61-87

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. ~~XXXX~~

Date 5-13-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~Home Address 358 CRETIN ST.
CountyTown ST. PAUL
State MINN.

H

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-13-17

7-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

80

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

273

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-9-17

12-18-17

SEAMAN

153

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

12-18-17

1-17-18

COXSWAIN

41

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

1-17-18

2-16-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

Remarks: MOUTCHIC FRANCE

2-16-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 5-1-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name GRANQUIST - HERBERT ELMER

Service Number

161-61-91

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. ~~XXXX~~ Date 1-9-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address 358 CRETIN AVE. Town ST. PAUL

H County MINN. State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

1-9-18

3-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

173

GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-24-18

6-3-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

133

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

6-3-18

8-2-18

USS NEVADA

8-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-4-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Name GRANT - ARTHUR CHARLEY

Service Number

135-76-70

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION KANSAS CITY MO.

Date 4-4-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

30 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXXF.~~

Home Address

--

Town

WAHKON

State

MINN.

H

Served at

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

9-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

25

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-16-17

9-18-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

140

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-18-17

Place

~~XXXX~~NAVAL HOSPITAL AT GREAT LAKES
ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GRANSKOV - OSCAR ELMER

Service Number 161-62-05

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-20-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 320 SIXTH ST. SOUTH

Town

MOOREHEAD

State

MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

2-22-18

7-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER-A

70

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PENSACOLA FLA.

7-1-18

9-30-18

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS-A

61

NAVAL SEAPLANE SCHOOL

PENSACOLA FLA.

9-30-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER
1 CLASS-A

133

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-8-19Place Inactive Duty NAVAL SEAPLANE SCHOOL AT
PENSACOLA FLA.

QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS-AVIATION

Name GRANT - EUGENE WALTER

Service Number

114-97-70

~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.

Date 3-27-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 741 LOGAN ST.

Town ST. PAUL

H

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS GOPHER

4-6-17

10-24-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

326

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL

DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.

10-24-17

11-20-17

SEAMAN

258

SECTION BASE NO. 6

BROOKLYN N.Y.

11-20-17

2-26-18

USSC NO. 236

2-26-18

9-28-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

9-28-18

10-11-18

Remarks:

-OVER-

INACTIVE DUTY 6-10-19

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 3-26-20

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT GREAT LAKES, ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name GRANT - GORDON E.

Service Number 161-64-68

~~Enlisted~~
XXXX
Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 2-19-18 AVIATION

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town FARIBAULT
State MINN.

h

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

2-22-18

8-10-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER-
AVIATION

71

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-10-18

8-19-18

QUARTERMASTER-
2 CLASS-
AVIATION

153

NAVAL AIR STATION

HALIFAX N.S. CANADA

8-19-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER-
2 1 CLASS-
AVIATION

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-26-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP HINGHAM
MASS.Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER
1 CLASS-AVIATION

Name GRANT - EUGENE WALTER

Service Number 114-97-70

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.

Date 3-27-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 741 LOGAN ST.

Town ST. PAUL

H

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS GOPHER

4-6-17

10-24-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

326

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL

DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y.

10-24-17

11-20-17

SEAMAN

258

SECTION BASE NO. 6

BROOKLYN N.Y.

11-20-17

2-26-18

USSC NO. 236

2-26-18

9-28-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

9-28-18

10-11-16

Remarks:

-OVER-

INACTIVE DUTY 6-10-19

Date Dis ~~XXXX~~ 3-26-20

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION AT GREAT LAKES, ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

USS SANTA CLARA

10-11-18 11-11-18

Name GRANT - HECTOR JOSEPH

Service Number

161-64-93

Enlisted

at RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND WASH. Date 8-26-17

XXXXX

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Town

BUHL

U. S. N.

XXXXX

Home Address

--

County

State

MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.
USS GREAT NORTHERN
RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

8-26-17

11-27-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

165

11-27-17

10-26-18

WATER TENDER

255

10-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-1-19

Place In Charge XXXXX USS BALLARD AT BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge WATER TENDER

Name GRANT - KENNETH JAMES

Service Number

161-65-12

Enlisted

XXXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXXX

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 11 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

8-5-18

U.S.N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 3000 HUMBOLDT AVE. NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

H

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-5-18

10-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

88

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

10-28-18 11-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

10

USS SUSQUEHANNA

11-5-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

XXXXXX
XXXXXX1-22-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name GRANT - LEE WILBUR

Service Number 161-65-20

~~Enrolled~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

2-10-18

~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 8 MOS

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

-- 402 3RD ST. SOUTH

Town

FARIBAULT

State

MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

2-19-18

5-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

71

RECEIVING SHIP PENSACO-
LA FLA.

5-1-18

8-10-18

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS AVIATION

153

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

8-10-18

8-19-18

QUARTERMASTER 1
CLASS AVIATION

41

NAVAL AIR STATION
HALIFAX NOVA SCOTIA

8-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-23-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Inactive Duty

HINGHAM MASS.

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

AVIATION

Name GRANT - OTTO ADOLPH

Service Number

161-68-38

XXXX

at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enrolled

Date 3-7-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN-ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

319 PRESCOTT ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

H

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

DUNWOODY-MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

3-7-18

6-7-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

245

ELECTRICIAN

3 CLASS-RADIO

4

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

6-7-18

11-9-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N.Y.

11-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXX 7-18-19

Place

Inactive Duty

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION SUPERINTEN-
DENT AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN

3 CLASS-RADIO

Name GRANT - THEODORE JOSEPH

Service Number 161-69-29

XXXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION PUGET SOUND WASH

Enrolled

Date

8-28-17

XXXXXX

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 3 MOS

Rate COXSWAIN

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town

BUHL

State

MINN.

Served as

H

Served at

County ---

From

To

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH .

U. S. SUB CHASER 296

10-12-17 5-6-18

5-6-18 11-11-18

COXSWAIN

BOATSWAINS MATE

2 CLASS

126

314

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 3-15-19 HEADQUARTERS 6TH NAVAL DISTRICT

Place Inactive Duty

CHARLESTON S.C.

BOATSWAINS MATE 2
Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name GRASHEGE - VALENTINE

Service Number 161-01-26

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CAL. Date 1-27-15

Age at Entrance 27 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Home Address --

Town CANDEM STATION
State MINN.U. S. N.
~~XXXXX~~F.

H

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS PENNSYLVANIA

4-6-17

5-19-17

OILER

196

USS ALABAMA

5-19-17

6-29-17

MACHINISTS MATE

USS PENNSYLVANIA

6-29-17

11-11-18

2 CLASS

255

MACHINISTS MATE

1 CLASS

62

CHIEF MACHINISTS
MATE

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-25-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~
Inactive Duty

USS PENNSYLVANIA AT NEW YORK N.Y.

CHIEF MACHINISTS
MATE

Name GRASS - JOHN

Service Number 161-01-66

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town WABASHA
State MINN.

H

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

9-9-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

60

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

9-9-18

11-1-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

79

USS OHIO

11-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 9-19-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Name GRATZEK - FRANK ROMAN EDMUND

Service Number

161-07-71

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date

4-27-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U.S. N. F.
XXXXX

Home Address --

Town

STRANDQUIST

State

MINN.

H

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-27-17

8-28-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

35

RECEIVING SHIP AT

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

245

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-28-17

10-13-17

SEAMAN

150

USS GEORGE WASHINGTON

10-13-17

11-11-18

COXSWAIN

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-21-19

BOATSWAIN MATE

Place Inactive XXXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

MINN.

Name GRAUL - FRANK

Service Number 161-21-92

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH.

Date 7-6-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 33 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 778 LIVINGSTON AVE.
County -- RAMSEYTown ST. PAUL
State MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.

7-7-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

128

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 3-17-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GRAUS - CHESTER LEWIS

Service Number 161-22-19

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-8-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town HASTINGS

State MINN.

H

Served at

County DAKOTA

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

167

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 6-26-19Place Inactive Duty NAVY DEMOBILIZATION STATION AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GRAVELLE - WILLIAM HENRY

Service Number

161-22-72

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION BUFFALO N.Y.

Date 1-26-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 416 1/2 WEST 4TH ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

H

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

2-10-18

3-31-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

289

HEADQUARTERS 2ND NAVAL

DISTRICT NEWPORT R.I.

3-31-18

4-16-18

MATERIAL SECTION 2ND

NAVAL DISTRICT NEWPORT

R.I.

4-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Disc ~~XXXX~~ 1-31-19

Place Inactive Duty HEADQUARTERS 2ND NAVAL DISTRICT

Rating at Discharge MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

NEWPORT R.I.

Name GRAVENDER - MILTON FRED

Service Number 161-22-91

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER- AVIATION ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3216 -17TH AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

H

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

7-22-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER-
AVIATION

94

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS-AVIATION

18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-6-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP CHARLESTON S.C.

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS-AVIATION

Name GRAVES - CLAUDE JOSEPH

Service Number 161-23-70

Enlisted

~~EX-100~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-28-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.
XXXXXX

Home Address --

Town

HIBBING

State

MINN.

H

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-28-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

57

79

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-13-19

Place

In ~~XXXXXX~~NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES
ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name GRAVES - HARRY JAY

Service Number 161-24-49

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date

5-31-18

XXXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address --

Town KASSON.

State MINN.

H

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-31-18

7-17-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

62

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

102

NORFOLK VA.

7-17-18

8-2-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

8-2-18

8-16-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT

NORFOLK VA.

8-16-18

8-20-18

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date

Discharge

1-21-19

Place

XXXXXX HEADQUARTERS 5TH NAVAL DISTRICT
NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

USS AMAGANSETT S.P.
639

8-20-18

8-23-18

8-23-18

11-11-18

Name GRAVES - MARK LOUIS

Service Number

101-25-23

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 3-27-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address 2429 EAST 3RD ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

H

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-27-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN

96

133

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

5-6-18

7-3-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
MARE ISLAND CAL.

7-3-18

8-7-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
Remarks PUGET SOUND WASH.

8-7-18

9-9-18

USS WESTPORT

9-9-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

8-5-19

Place

In Active Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION AT
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN

Name GRAVES - WILLIAM JOHN

Service Number

161-67-64

~~Discharge~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date 7-1-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2760 THOMAS AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

H

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-8-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
YEOMAN
YEOMAN 3 CLASS58
75

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 3-11-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 3 CLASS

Name GRAY - ARTHUR MASTERS

Service Number

161-68-46

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-14-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

~~XXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2420 HENNEPIN AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

H

County /-

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN 6-14-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-R

48

LANDSMAN FOR
BAKER

102

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-16-18

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

BAKER 2 CLASS

Name GRAY FRANK LESTER

Service Number 164-97-58

Enlisted at ENLISTED- RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered at
XXXXXX

Date 3-17-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U.S. XXX.

Home Address 725 HENNIPEN AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

H

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-10-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

58

U S S CHARLESTON

4-10-17

6-3-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

19

DISCHARGED 6-3-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

77

U S S CHARLESTON AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.RE-ENLISTED 8-7-18
RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Remarks:

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date Discharge

10-25-19

Place Inactive Duty

XXXXXX NAVAL PRISON PORTSMOUTH N.H.

FIREMAN 3 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-7-18

10-15-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

DETROIT MICH.

10-15-18

11-11-18

Name GRAY - LEIL LAFAYETTE

Service Number 161-73-55

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-15-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3935 GRAND AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

H

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

5-15-18

9-6-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

180

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

9-6-18

10-22-18

USS GRANITE STATE

10-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-21-18

Place Inactive Duty USS GRANITE STATE

Rating at Discharge MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS

Name GRAY - RICHARDSON

Service Number

161-75-00

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date 4-18-17

Age at Entrance

33 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

County

--

Town

PINE CITY

State

MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL

DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA

PA.

USS MASSACHUSETTS

4-18-17

6-16-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

151

6-16-17

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

319

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

4-17-20

Place

~~XXXX~~ City

USS ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Name GRAYSON - JOHN ROBINSON

Service Number 161-72-41

~~XXX~~d

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

6-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Home Address

109 ATWATER ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

H

County

-

State

MINN.

~~XXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

-

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-27-18

7-23-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

139

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW ORLEANS LA.

7-23-18

7-30-18

15TH NAVAL DISTRICT

ATLANTIC SECTION

7-30-18

10-17-18

USS DUBUQUE

10-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 8-18-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

MINN.

Name GRAYUM - WALTER HOWARD

Service Number 161-72-69

Enlisted

XXXXX

At RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

11-17-16

Age at Entrance

17 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXX.

Home Address

756 PLEASANT AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

H

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-10-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

230

USS ARIZONA

4-10-17

7-13-17

BUGLER

354

USS ALBANY

7-13-17

8-28-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

8-28-17

11-9-17

USS POCAHONTAS

11-9-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

5-29-20

Place

Inactivity

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge BUGLER

Name GREAZA - WALTER NOEL

Service Number 161-73-37

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-25-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 7 MOS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

ROUTE NO. 2

HIGHWOOD

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

10-29-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

109

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

2-13-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

Name **GREEDER ARTHUR** Service Number **161-75-10**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH.**
 Entered ~~XXXX~~ Date **12-13-17**
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS 4 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address **--** Town **STILLWATER**
 County **--** State **MINN.**
 H Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.	12-13-17	1-4-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	109
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SAN DIEGO CALIF.	1-4-18	4-27-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	224
NAVAL OPERATING BASE NORFOLK VA.	4-27-18	5-10-18		
U S S NEBRASKA	5-10-18	8-5-18		
U S S GEORGIA	8-5-18	9-14-18		

Remarks:

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date Discharge **8-28-20** CALIF. GUNNER'S MATE 3
 Place Issued ~~XXXXXX~~ **U S S NEW MEXICO AT SAN FRANCISCO** CLASS.
 Discharge at

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

9-14-18

11-11-18

Name **GREELEY JAMES FRANK**Service Number **161-75-31**Enrolled at **XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **7-12-18**Age at Entrance **25 YRS 9 MOS.**Rate **LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER**U. S. N. R. F. **XXXX**Home Address **--**Town **ALDER**
State **MINN.**County **--****H** Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.****7-12-18 11-11-18****LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER****122**

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX 2-9-19**Place **NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI FLA.**Rating at Discharge **QUARTERMASTER 2
CLASS.**

Name GREELEY MAURICE WILLIAM

Service Number

161-75-40

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E XXXXX

Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address --

Town KIMBALL

State MINN.

H

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-12-17 4-10-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

51

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-10-18 4-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

263

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

4-15-18 4-19-18

U S S UTAH

4-19-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-3-19

Place

Inactive

XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name GREELEY RAYMOND ALDEN

Service Number

161-75-54

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered
XXXXX

Date 6-2-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

--

County

--

Town MENAUGA
State MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

6-2-17

4-25-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

517

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

4-25-18

6-12-18

BUGLER

10

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

6 12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-11-19

Place

Inactivated
XXXXXX

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

BUGLER.

Name **GREEN ALFRED FREDERICK**
 E XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Service Number **161-76-21**

Enrolled

Date **6-3-18**

Age at Entrance **21 YRS 11 MOS.**

Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

XXXXXX
 U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address **---**

Town **SWIFT**
 State **MINN.**

H

County **--**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEATTLE WASH.

6-3-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

90

**LANDSMAN QUARTER-
 MASTER**

71

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXXXX 12-4-18**

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASH.

Rating at Discharge **LANDSMAN QUARTER-
 MASTER.**

Name GREEN CARROLL MARVIN

Service Number 161-77-17

Enrolled at XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-3-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town RUTHTON
State MINN.

County --

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PUGET SOUND WAS.

U S S WILLIAMANTIC

6-7-18

10-26-18

10-26-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXXX 10-13-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ENGINEMAN 1 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name GREEN EMANUEL

Service Number

161-74-87

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address 2412 NICOLLET AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DINWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-
ING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

3-9-18

6-14-18

LANDSMAN
ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

247

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA
MASS.

6-14-18

8-6-18

8-6-18

8-19-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-19-18

8-28-18

- SEE OTHER SIDE -

Date

XXXXX

6-23-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

LANDSMAN

ELECTRICIAN RADIO.

Rating at Discharge

X
Name GREEN GUSTAF OSCAR

Service Number 125-72-41

Enlisted at U. S. NAVY RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND OREGON

~~Enlisted~~ Date 5-21-17

Age at Entrance 27 YEARS 3 MONTHS Rate FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

Home Address 254 GEROARD AVENUE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINNESOTA

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASHINGTON

5-21-17

6-2-17

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

110

U.S.S. NEW YORK

6-2-17

7-25-17

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

296

U.S.S. WISCONSIN

7-25-17

9-7-17

FIREMAN 1ST CLASS

67

U.S.S. MOUNT VERNON

9-7-17

9-5-18

Remarks:

COMMENDED BY THE SECRETARY OF THE NAVY FOR THE MANNER IN WHICH HE
PERFORMED HIS DUTIES AND REMAINED AT HIS STATION FOLLOWING TORPEDOING
OF U.S.S. MOUNT VERNON SEPTEMBER 5 1918

Date ~~XXXX~~ DIED 9-5-18

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ U.S.S. MOUNT VERNON - AT SEA.

DEATH

Rating at Discharge ~~XXXX~~ FIREMAN 1ST
CLASS

Name GREEN EMANUEL

Service Number

161-74-87

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Date 3-9-18

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2412 NICOLLET AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County ---

State

MINN.

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DINWOODY NAVAL TRAIN-
ING SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

3-9-18

6-14-18

LANDSMAN
ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

247

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA
MASS.

6-14-18

8-6-18

8-6-18

8-19-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-19-18

8-28-18

- SEE OTHER SIDE -

Date

XXXXX

6-23-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. LANDSMAN
ELECTRICIAN RADIO.

Rating at Discharge

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-28-18

11-11-18

Name GREEN HELEN V.

Service Number 415-04-71

~~XXXX~~ at ST PAUL. MINN
Enrolled

Date 9-28-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS

Rate NURSE

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address RFD NO- 1

Town NELSON
State MINN

H Served at

County

DOUGLAS

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NORFOLK VA.

10-17-18

11-11-18

NURSE

44

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-10-20 NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL NURSE
Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ Rating at Discharge

Name GREEN HERBERT EMORY

Service Number 105-87-89

Enlisted RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

E XXXXX

Date 4-23-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX.

Home Address --

Town

RED WING
MINN.

State

County --

H

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

4-23-17

5-7-17

LANDSMAN

ELECTRICIAN

284

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW

YORK N.Y.

5-7-17

5-16-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW

YORK N.Y.

5-16-17

12-27-17

ELECTRICIAN 3

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

12-27-17

2-4-18

CLASS

89

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

Remarks: NORFOLK VA.

2-4-18

8-13-18

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN

104

Date Discharge 8-13-18

Place XXXXXXXX NAVAL OPERATING BASE NORFOLK VA.

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN

Rating at Discharge

Name GREEN HILLARD WALLACE

Service Number 161-76-56

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 8-6-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town MOORISTOWN

State MINN.

H

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN 8-20-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-

MASTER AVIATION

79

QUARTERMASTER 3

CLASS AVIATION

18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-6-18

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP CHARLESTON

S.C. QUARTERMASTER 3
Rating at Discharge CLASS

Name GREEN RALPH ELWOOD

Service Number 161-84-80

Enlisted RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

En ~~XXXX~~st

Date 12-15-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 1 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE AVIATION

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address

Town MORRISTOWN

H

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS.

MINN.

12-15-17

4-1-18

LANDSMAN
MACHINIST MATERECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-1-18

4-22-18

AVIATION

107

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

4-22-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE 2
CLASS AVIATION

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-14-19

Place In ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREATLAKES ILL. MACHINIST MATE 2
Rating at Discharge CLASS AVIATION.

Name GREEN SAM OLAUS

Service Number 161-85-91

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted

Date

12-12-17

Age at Entrance

26 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address

Town

AUDUBON

State

MINN.

H

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-12-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

51

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

278

CARPENTER'S MATE
3 CLASS

5

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

10-11-19

Place

Inactive

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

CARPENTER'S MATE
2 CLASS.

Name GREEN - WILFRED TRISSTAM Service Number 161-80-63
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
~~XXXX~~ at
 Age at Entrance 19 YRS 5 MO Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN Date -8-6-17
 Home Address 2409 16TH AVE. SOUTH Town MINNEAPOLIS U.S.N. ~~XXXX~~
 County MINN. State
 H Served at From To Served at No. Days

HOME-AWAITING ORDERS
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 NORFOLK VA.
 NAVAL OPERATING BASE
 NORFOLK VA.
 USS NEW HAMPSHIRE
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 NEW YORK N.Y.
 USS AMERICAN

8-6-17	8-29-17
8-29-17	10-17-17
10-17-17	1-11-18
1-11-18	3-31-18
3-31-18	4-26-18
4-26-18	11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

148
 314

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-17-19 USS AMERICAN
 Place In ~~XXXX~~ HOBOKEN N.J.

Rating at Discharge PRINTER 2 CLASS

Name **GREENBERG-MORRIS**Service Number **161-82-56**~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **5-28-18**Enrolled
Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 11 MOS.** Rate**MACHINIST MATE 2CLASS**~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **515 CAPITOL BLVD.**Town **ST. PAUL**State **MINN.****H**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
CLEVELAND OHIO****5-28-18****11-11-18****MACHINIST MATE
2CLASS****167**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ **APPOINTED OFFICER 3-27-19 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE**
Place In ~~XXXX~~ **NEW YORK N.Y.**Rating at Discharge **CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE**

N16-MS

Name **Greenberg, Morris**
Birth (date) **10 June 1896**
(place) **Devils Lake Minn**
Enrolled at **5-28-18**
Appointed from **Minnesota**
Permanent Address **515 Capitol Blvd. ✓**
St Paul Minn.

Present Rank **Ensign (E)**
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)	(Rank--confirmed or provisional)
3-27-19	Machinist Prov
6-14-19	Ensign (E) Prov

Inactive Duty **6-14-19 Nav Aux Res N.Y.**
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge (date) (place)

Name **GREENBERG-MORRIS LAVERN**

Service Number

161-92-61~~XXXX~~ at **NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.** **5-15-18**

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance **31 YRS. 4 MOS.**

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **5414 LYNDAL AVE.**Town **MINNEAPOLIS**

State

MINN.**H**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE
BOSTON MASS.

5-22-18**6-22-18****LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN****RADIO****142****SEAMAN 2CLASS****38****6-22-18****8-15-18****8-15-18****10-4-18****10-4-18****11-4-18**

Remarks:

OVER

Date

~~XXXXX~~**1-10-19****RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON MASS.****SEAMAN 2CLASS**

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON MASS. 11-4-18 11-11-18